Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Barry Hunt [specialtpermitting @ gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 5:23 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: Patty_Urias @ xtoenergy.com

Subject: Re: Nash Unit #53 SWD

No other changes. It will take a while to get surveyors back out to move but the 360 FNL & 1200
FEL will be the new footages. Cannot get an API number until I get the new plats to Paul and he
resends the letters out to SLO & BLM.

Barry

On Thu, Aug 4, 2011 at 5:13 PM, Jones, William V., EMNRD <William.V.Jones @state.nm.us> wrote:

Barry and Patty, ~
Any other changes? Only this new location shown below?
From the land plat sent earlier, there would be NO new owners to notice.

When do you expect to have an API1?

* Please confirm these questions and I will probably just do a corrected permit.

Will Jones
New Mexico
0il Conservation Division

Images Contacts

From: Barry Hunt [mailto:specialtpermitting @ gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 5:07 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD
Subject: Re: Nash Unit #53 SWD

Will, yes the move of 700 ft. west would make it 1200 FEL (same quarter quarter). I just got off the
phone with Jim Rutley (BLM) and he said the footage of 360 FNL & 1200 FEL would clear
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* through him.
Thanks
Barry

On Thu, Aug 4, 2011 at 9:23 AM, Jones, William V., EMNRD <William.V.Jones @state.nm.us> wrote:

Hello Barry,

I may have already talked to Patty about this?

Take the C-108 application that was submitted earlier and turn the new location over to your landman or contract
landman. ‘

-

Ask that Landman to make another plat similar to the attached which was submitted earlier.

You will at least need to notice these new parties — and let me know who the new affected partics are.

If this location has moved {rom one qtr-qtr into another, you should immediately do the fand work and send in another C-
108 with new notices to all parties and new newspaper notice, even if they were noticed before.

If the location is still inn the same gtr-qtr, it is possible that we can do an abbreviated C-108 with notice only to the newer
parties identified by your Jandman and no newspaper notice.

Thank You,

Will Jones
New Mcxico
O1l Conservation Division

limages Contacts

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 7:41 AM
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: Barry Hunt

Subject: FW: Nash Unit #53 SWD



- Will

I'had to rcject XTO's proposed location for a new drill SWD well becausc it was within the % mile buffer zonce for the R-
111-p potash area. From what I understand if they move it a short distance it will then be outside the buffer zone. 1told
Barry Hunt that he needs to contact you about what may be need to amend the SWD order for the new location. Sec
below.

Paul

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 7:34 AM
To: 'Barry Hunt'

_Subject: RE: Nash Unit #53 SWD

A new location may require a new admin application for SWD. You will need to contact Will Jones in Santa Fe. If the
wells in the area of review for the new location does not change, Will may be able to amend the current SWD order. A
new survey will be needed and [ will need to send new letters to BLM & SLO.

Paul

From: Barry Hunt [mailto:gpecialtpermitting @ gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 03,2011 7:26 AM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Subject: Nash Unit #53 SWD

Paul, if we move the proposed well to meet the 1/4 mile buffer requirements (not to far southwest is
what I'm being told) can we just send in the new survey plats and have you change the footages on
the APD cover page and get it out fairly quickly?

I'm meeting Jim Rutley, with BLM, this morning to get the actual footages.

i

Thanks!
Barry



